

Mai Vang

From: Daniel Hesse
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 10:27 AM
To: Mai Vang
Cc: Richard Kedrowski; Lisa Martin
Subject: Re: 1068 Chatsworth St N

I would say it was within sufficient compliance as it currently is.

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 10:02:42 AM
To: Daniel Hesse <Daniel.Hesse@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 1068 Chatsworth St N

Dan,
Would you consider this incompliance?

From: Daniel Hesse <Daniel.Hesse@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 9:45 AM
To: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Re: 1068 Chatsworth St N

Good morning, these are pictures of the property as of yesterday 5/2/23

Thanks!

From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 9:38:47 AM
To: Daniel Hesse <Daniel.Hesse@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 1068 Chatsworth St N

Hi Daniel,
Did you check on this property to see if the vegetation has been addressed?

Council is today, but I forgot to pull the file in for hearing yesterday. So if you haven't I will have Marcia layover to next week.

Mai Vang

Pronouns: She/Her
City Council Offices – Legislative Hearings
15 W Kellogg Blvd, 310 City Hall
Saint Paul, MN 55102

M: (651) 266-8585 | D: (651) 266-8563

Legislative Hearing Appeals – www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings



SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA